
HISTORIC PRESERVATION 
COMMISSION 

Wednesday, December 16, 2015 
6:00 pm 

Council Boardroom 
City Hall, One Batavia City Centre, Batavia NY 

 
 

 
AGENDA 

 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes – November 
 

III. Public Hearings: none 

 
IV. Communications Sent and Received: none 

 
V. Old Business: none 

 
VI. New Business:  

 
A.  Calendar dates for 2016 

B.  Review Commissioner terms 

 
VII. Adjournment 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION  
 Unofficial Minutes 

Wednesday November 18, 2015 
6:00 pm 

City Hall, One Batavia City Centre, Batavia New York 
 
 

Members Present:   Joan Barton, Sharon Burkel, Henry Emmans, Teresa Siverling 
Others Present:  Janice Smith – Recording Secretary, Ron Panek—Code Enforcement Officer 
 

I. Call to order:  
 The meeting was opened at 6:01 pm by acting Chairman Teresa Siverling. 

 
II. Approval of minutes 

Motion by:  Sharon Burkel  
Motion was made to approve the meeting minutes for October 28, 2015 as written.  Ms. Burkel 
wanted to add that many local students attended the October’s meeting.  
Seconded by: Henry Emmans  
Vote for: 4 
Abstained:  0 
Vote against: 0 
 

III. Public Hearings 
A. Rick Folger representing Nancy Costa – 25 Ross Street – Windows and Doors  
Mr. Folger presented a packet (see attached).  Ms. Siverling stated since there are multiple items that 
they would like to go through each item in the packet.   
 
First item Mr. Folger presented was replacement of five basement windows.  Ms. Siverling asked if any 
basement windows are visible from the street.  Mr. Folger explained that with the configuration of the 
bushes you are unable to see them.  He explained that there are three on the south side, one on the 
north side and one on the west side.  Ms. Burkel asked if these are the only basement windows.  Mr. 
Folger explained that they are because the front which is the east side has a porch.  Ms. Burkel asked if 
the homeowner has a preference to the style of window.  Mr. Folger answered that they do not.  Ms. 
Burkel stated that she agreed with the security of the block windows.  Ms. Barton explained that she 
liked the decora style block windows.   
 
Next item that Mr. Folger presented was adding storm windows to the windows that don’t have them.  
Mr. Folger stated that most of the other windows already have an aluminum storm windows.  He would 
like to save the original wood windows but these storm windows would make it more efficient.  Three 
of the proposed windows are located in the rear above the attached garage.  Ms. Burkel asked if he could 
paint the trim to match the rest of the trim on the house.  Mr. Folger was unsure if the aluminum would 
be paintable and Ms. Burkel stated it should be.  Mr. Folger stated as long as it is possible that he will 
paint it.  Mr. Folger stated that these storm windows will be functional and have screens in them. 
 
Mr. Folger would also like the 8 lite window to get replaced with a storm window that is not functional. 
This would be one solid glass window.   



 

2 | P a g e  
 

 
Mr. Folger presented the garage overhead door and man door to be replaced with swinging patio doors. 
Ms. Siverling asked if they would be steel doors.  Mr. Folger stated that they are.   
 
Mr. Folger explained that the door on the north side of the house needs to be replaced.  He is proposing 
to replace the side door and the storm door with a 9 lite paintable fiberglass door.  Ms. Burkel asked if 
the grills on the window are inside the window and Mr. Folger answered that they are.  Ms. Burkel 
asked if the door was original to the house.  Mr. Folger explained that the door is not original to the 
house.  It is a pre-hung door that is currently there and was made around the 1970s. 
 
Ms. Siverling’s main concern is that with using all of these different materials that the house will match.   
 
Ms. Siverling closed the public hearing at 6:31 pm. 
 

Motion by:  Sharon Burkel  
Motion was made to approve the proposal to; 
1.) Replace the five basement windows with Pittsburgh Corning Guardwise Vented Block Windows 

in Decora pattern; 
2.) Add six missing storm windows on the second floor over the garage with Weatherstar 

Aluminum Storm Windows to be painted to match the rest of the trim on the house; 
3.) Add to the fixed 8 lite window a Larson Performance Series Picture Storm window that is 

painted to match; 
4.)  Garage door will be replaced with four ReliaBilt Steel French door or equivalent will be 

submitted later.  Both sides of the doors will be framed in with wood and covered with wood 
shingles painted to match the rest of the house.  Doorframe will be painted the same cream 
color to match the rest of the exterior trim; 

5.) Remove the current side entry door and storm door and replace with 34” x 80” Classic Clear 
Glass 9 lite Fiberglass door to be painted the forest green to match the remaining trim that is 
that color. 

Seconded by: Joan Barton  
Vote for: 4 
Abstained:  0 
Vote against: 0 
Result:  Approval of proposed windows and doors as described in the attachment. 

 
IV. Communications Sent and Received :  

Medina Sandstone Society.  Ms. Barton explained that she sent a request for an application on 
November 10th and has not received any information.  
 

V. Old Business:   
Holland Land Office.  The Christmas tree at the Holland land office is decorated.  Ms. Siverling, Ms. 
Barton and Ms. Burkel decorated it.   

 
 
 
 
 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

VI. New Business: 
Ms. Siverling stated that she will be stepping down from the Historic Preservation Committee as of 
January 2016.  Ms. Siverling was informed that someone is interested in serving.  Ms. Siverling will be 
giving Mr. Molino a resignation letter stating that she would like to step down when the new person 
begins their term.   
 

VII. Adjournment  
Motion by:  Joan Barton  
Motion was made to close the meeting at 6:40 pm. 
Seconded by: Sharon Burkel 
Vote for: 4 
Vote against: 0 

 

 __________________________ 
 Janice Smith 
 Administrative Assistant of Public Works 


























	HPC Agenda - Dec 2015
	HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
	AGENDA

	11-18-15 draft
	25 ross

